PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
DIVISION OF BUDGET & FINANCE

PUR-1477
ADDENDUM NO. 2
INVITATION TO BID

BULK DELIVERY OF ROAD SALT
DATE: Monday, August 31,2020 BIDS DUE: Wednesday, September 9, 2020
2:00 P.M., (EST/EDT)
To Bidders:

This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents on which all bids will
be based and is issued to correct and clarify the original documents.

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum at the appropriate space on the Proposal
Form. This Addendum consists of two (2) pages.

NOTE: Washington County government has limited access to the Washington
County Administration Complex at 100 West Washington Street, Hagerstown, Maryland
until further notice. All Bidders shall allow ample time for delivery of their bid packets.
Delivery of bid packets via-courier service or United States Postal Service (USPS) will be
accepted. For those bidders who wish to deliver their bid packet in person will need to call
240-313-2330 to schedule an appointment.

ITEMNO. 1:  Inquiry: What was the amount of the Performance Bond issued last year?
Response: A performance bond was not required.

ITEM NO. 2: Inguiry: Who was it issued by?
Response: See response to Item No. 1 to this Addendum.

ITEMNO. 3:  Inquiry: Will you provide a copy of the previous Performance Bond under
FOIA please?

Response: See response to Item No. 1 to this Addendum.
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ITEM NO. 4:  Inqguiry: PUR-1477 indicates that sodium ferrocyanide must be applied in a
concentration of at least 20 ppm, however you have also indicated that you will
not accept salt with 30 ppm YPS (another name for sodium ferrocyanide). Can
you please explain why you will not accept it. If there is an upper limit on the
sodium ferrocyanide concentration, can you please specify what it is?

Response: The County will not accept YPS 30 ppm due to all locations do not

have salt domes for storing salt to limit the potential run-off of YPS. Twenty
(20) ppm is the limit of acceptance for sodium ferrocyanide concentration.
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(NOTE: The wording of all “Inquiries” submitted are displayed exactly as received.)



